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October 16, 1998

Mr. Knut Roycc
Newsday - Washington Bureau
1730 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

TeI (914) 121-I2M
Fax (914) 42E-4994

E-Mail: juQaWch@olcon
Web site: wvnjudgetdch.ory

RE: Heru] Hyde and the House Judiciary Committee's Otler Impeachment Duties
Dear Knut:

I've been most disappointed to have received no response from you to the materials express-mailed last
Thursday - materials establishing the kind of fully-documented complaints of impeachable conduct by
federal judges that Henry Hyde's Judiciary Committee ignores, without investigation.

Please call next week so that we can discuss your interest. Needless to say, in the event you are not
interested, we would greatly appreciate if you would be good enough to pass the materials onto an
investigative reporter who would be, particularly Jonathan Broder who, I believe, now writes for
Newsday, or to your friend at Salon, who you mentioned by name during our phone conversation
together. Otherwise, please return the materials to us. They are quite time-consuming and expensive
for us to reproduce and assemble and we would appreciate being able to "recycle" them io,. ur. by other
journalists.

Thanks. I

Yours for a qualityjudiciary AND dynamite reporting,
€Qnx

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Enclosures

P.S. By way of update, and to further whet your interest, enclosed is a copy of our
judicial misconduct complaint against the U.S. Supreme Court Justices, which was
delivered to the Court yesterday. Also enclosed is Exhibit "B" thereto: pages l1l-123
ofthe National Commission's 1993 Report pertaining to judicial misconduci complaints
against the Justices.


